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If signing in for the first time, type the password from your Welcome email on the Lex-
is Red login screen - see Step 2.

From: Lexis Red <customersuy|
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 201
Toj|
Subject: Your Lexis Red login deta

Password

*** External e se caution *+7]
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Hi
Lexis Red is our innovative, award winning application, which enables you to access your favourite LexisNexis loose-leafs and textbooks offline, and on the move.
We want to thank you for choosing LexisNexis tp support the great work you do on a daily basis, and we look forward to continuing to do this with yet another one of our market leading solutions.

Please see the table below for your username and temporary password.

Username Password

!@w 3jbxj

If the email address we have listed above is not the correct one for you, please contact our technical support team on 1800 999 S06.

Upon installation of the Lexis Red app you are ready to access your subscriptions or request for loan content.

Please see the instructions for a guide on how to install Lexis Red on your compatible devices.

*Lexis Red is not available on mobile phones.

Apple iPad —i0S 9+

Go to the Apple App Store and search for ‘Lexis Red” or click this URL - https://itunes.apple.com/au/app/lexis-red/id1106723680°mt=8
Click the "install' button. This will only take a few minutes.

Onee installed, the Lexis Red icon will appear on your iPad.

To launch the app, tap the icon.
When you login for the first time, you need to be online and you will be asked to reset your password.
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To sign in, enter your email address and Lexis Red password, then click ‘Login’ below.
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Lexis Red®

Sign in with your LexisNexis account.
Australia
Email
Password

Remember password

Use proxy for network

Forgot your password?
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Access the Digital Library.

Download a
publication

On Windows machines, open the Digital Library using the bookshelf icon

= LedsRed
Publications

Filter Publications ¥ol Sortby My Publication Order N All Practice Areas v

Criminal
Practice &
Procedure NSW

Austrafian Competition and
Uniform Consumer Act
Evidence Annotated

Si ion Las .
uccession Law e

Civil Procedure
Family Law Vi

and Practice

NSW

2 Downloads available 1 Downloads available 4 Downloads available Up to date 2 Downloads available 2 Downloads available

Recent History

LNGSYDL-600381 (This Device) v/

Australian Family Law
Australian Family Law LATEST UPDATES

Australian Family Law
Unstrument]

Federal Criminal Law
Federal Criminal Law LATEST UPDATES

Federal Criminal Law
[Instrument]
LNGSYDM- (Mad) >
Piel C (Android table] >
iPad (iPac) >

LNGSYDL-600381 (Windows) >

If required, switch to your loan access billing account before opening the Digital Library

@ LexisRed —Edit View Window—Help— ' LexisRed

[ ] [ ] Lexis-MNexis AU Annotations .
@ For Macintosh notebooks and desk-

o tops, go to “Lexis Red”
Q Sortby My Publication Ot > “Lexis Red Digital Library” to open the

Digital Library

For iPad and Android tablets, go to
Settings > “Lexis Red Digital Library” to

ice & Procedure , open the Digital Library
Court & Federal 0)
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e Wiait for the Digital Library to load (an internet connection is required).

X = m

When ready, click here to
return to your Lexis Red
publications screen

Optional: open the Digital
Library in an external browser

(i) Search for atitle, (ii) expand a title group to see more information or (iii) return a
borrowed publication.

Option to change your Digital Library and Lexis Red password in dropdown menu ~ ———

T LexisNexis 1 Welcome Mark Sout.. ~ LogOut  Help
S

Lexis Red Digital Library

Currently B d Publicati Loan Publ
Looseleaf Title Status
tothe Digital Lbrary
2011 Legislation: Civil Procedure Vic m [—
Publication group 2012 Legiitor: Accident BT [+ oo s o ot s

can be expanded

st compersonv com [ Ot
P Cross on Evidence
IR .. |

» Halsbury's Laws of Australia

» Motor Traffic New South Wales
P Motor Traffic Victoria

P Personal Injury Litigation NSW
P Personal Injury Litigation Qid

P Ritchie's Uniform Civil Procedure NSW

Privacy | Terms and Conditions | Copyright © 2016 LexisNexis. Al Rights Reserved

Search for a publication using all or Part of the @
title name, then click the Magnifying glass icon




Borrow a title.

LexisNexis

Lexis Red Digital Library

Currently d Publicati Loan Publi

Looseleaf Title

2010 Legislation: Civil Procedure Vic

Looseleaf Title

> ABC of Evidence
2011 Legislation: Civil Procedure Vic
» Australian Family Law
2012 Legislation: Accident

Compensation Vic Banking and Finance Law of Australia

Accident Compensation Vic + Cases ¥ Civil Procedure Vic

P Cross on Evidence

v

Motor Traffic Victoria + Cases
P Halsbury's Laws of Australia

P Motor Traffic New South Wales
¥ Motor Traffic Victoria

2010 Legislation: Motor Traffic
Victoria

2011 Legislation: Motor Traffic
Victoria

> Personal Injury Litigation NSW

> Personal Injury Litigation Qld

Review your borrowed publications.

T LexisNexis

ome MarkSout.. ~ LogOut  Help

Welcome Mark Sout.

Date

Log Out  Help
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[

Status

Success!

You have borrowed 2010 Legislation: Motor Traffic Victoria

Borrow

™ LexisNexis

ome Mark Sout... ~ Log Oul  Help.

Lexis Red Digital Library

Currently Borrowed Publications Available Loan Publications

ooseleaf Title 5/7
Status

Looseleaf Title

2010 Legisiation: vl Procedure Vic

P ABCof Evidence
2011 Legisiation: Civil Procedure Vie
P Australian Family Law
2012 Legitation: Accidant

P Banking and Finance Law of Australia

Accident Compensation Vic + Cases 1%1/Cv0 Bsccadore Vic

P Gross on Evidence

Motor Traffic Victoria + Casas
P Halsbury's Laws of Australia

P Motor Traffic New South Wales

P Motor Traffic Victoria
¥ Personal njury Litigation NSW.
P Persanal Injury Litigation QJd

P Ritchie’s Uniform Civil Procedure NSW.

Privcy | Terms and Conitons | Copyright © 2016 Lexishiesis. All Rights Reserved

Lexis Red Digital Library

C

tly Borrowed Publ

12010 Leglslation: CivilProcedure Vie
2011 Leglslation: CivilProcedure Vie
2012 Legisation: Accdent

Accident Compensation Vic + Cases

Motor Trafic Victoria + Cases

tions

Available Loan Publications

ABC of Evidence

P Australian Family Law
¥ Banking and Finance Law of Australia
P Gl Procedure Vie

P Cross on Evidence

P Halsbury's Laws of Australia

P Motor Traffic New South Wales

P Motor Tratfc Victorla

P Porsonal Injury Liigation NSW

P Personal Injury Liigation Qid

P Ritchie's Uniform Civil Procedure NSW

You have sent a request for ABC of Evidence

Success!

Submit a loan request to the Knowledge Manager




Exit the Digital Library and return to the Lexis Red app.

Leds Red

« >

T LexisNexis

X Welcome Mark Sout.. ~ LogOut  Help

Lexis Red Digital

Currently Borrowed Publications

v

Looseleaf Title Yi4

2010 Legislation: Civil Procedure Vic
2011 Legislation: Civil Procedure Vic

2012 Legislation: Accident
Compensation Vic

Accident Compensation Vic + Cases

Motor Traffic Victoria + Cases

Library

Available Loan Publications

ola

Looseleaf Title Date Status
P ABC of Evidence
P Australian Family Law
P Banking and Finance Law of Australia
¥ Civil Procedure Vic
Civil Procedure Vic + Cases.

Givil Procedure Vic

P Cross on Evidence
P Halsbury's Laws of Australia
P Motor Traffic New South Wales

P Motor Traffic Victoria

The disabled button indicates you have already requested a loan for this title

Download your loaned title.

Lexis Red

Publications

Filter Publications Sortby My Publication Order  ~ Al Practice Areas

0

Court Forms

Accident
Compensation Vic
+ Cases

Download
a12M8

Download

79048 15898

<
Recent History

Accident
Compensation Vic +

Cases
Android tablets -

download button

Download
39MB

Takeovers &

Reconstructions in
Australia + Cases

Download

Windows PCs and tablets
- download button

Download

2577M8

iPad and Macintosh devices
- download button

Download

Up to



View your loaned publication.

Accident
Click onthe title cover
to open it for viewing

Compensation Vic

+ Cases

Borrowed publication
loan duration

LexisRed
Publications
Filter Publications

Sortby My Publication Order  \#  All Practice Areas

Accident

Court Forms

Compensation Vic Pre

+ Cases

Up to date
Currency Date 16 Nov 2019

Download
7904MB

Download
412MB

Download
158918

®

<
Recent History

LNGSYDL-600381 (This Device) v/
Australian Family Law
Australian Family Law LATEST UPDATES

Australian Family Law
[Instrument]

Request a loan renewal from your Knowledge Manager or Librarian.

Lexis Red

é Motor Traffic Victoria + Cases

Contents

Due Today
Due an 20 Jan 2020

RENEW

Table of Contents
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About the Authors
B New Developments
Road Safety Act
Bt Road Safety Regulations

Magistrates” Court Act
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